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Transmit the following in --------;;;:;---:---;-:-------;-'7-.....:...._ ____ _jl 
(Typ e in plain text or code) I 

I 
Via A I R T E L . REGISTERED MAIL ~'1 

--?L:------- --------------- ~p"-=":~~~·~~ ~ ~·~~·r----LL----- ~ 
~ \ J 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2717) J U N E / 
I 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SAC, PHILADELPHIA (92-444 SUB H) 

ANGELo qRUNO, aka; 
AR 
oo PHILADELPHIA 

Re Fhiladelphia telephone call to New York today 
and Philadelphia June airtel 9/17/64. 

FH 614-C-TE advised today that he was unable to 
regain possession of his automobile. BRUNO refused to return 
car to informant. BRUNO has ordered informant to leave 
Philadelphia Monday, 9/21/64 for Santo Domingo, Dominican 
Republic, for the purpose of seeing BRUNO's associate NORMAN 
FROMKIN, who runs Coney Island Amusement Park, Santo Domingo. 

Informant will return Philadelphia latter part qf/) 
week. / :x.._.. 

Philadelphia is continuing its efforts to obtain 
informant's automobile for the purpose of installing CAT. 

Bureau and New York will be immediately notified 
when the .suitable opportunity presents itself. 

BRUNO en NS IDERED DANGEROUS • 

~ureau (92-2717)(R.M.) EX-Ios · ~~rz 4;;--~7/ 7-/2 90 
1 - New York (Info) (R.M.) 11~1'" ~""<50~~· r==~ . 

- 1 - Philadelphia (92-444 Sub H) ~ J I 

J 
' ' ~ !20 SEP ~1964 I .:. 

EDH: jp 
(5) .~v\"4 ~ --; __. i 
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